
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 27, 2010

Channel 61 Associates, LLC
do Brendan Holland, Esq.
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
Suite 800
1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20006-340 1

Twin Valley Television, LLC
do Scott Cinnamon, Esq.
Suite 200 #144
1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Re: WNMN(TV), Saranac Lake, NY
File No. BAPCT-20081 1 13AER
ID No. 77515

Dear Counsel:

This is in regard to the application to assign the construction permit of WNMN(TV), Saranac
Lake, New York from Channel 61 Associates, LLC to Twin Valley Television, LLC, File No.
BAPCT-2008 111 3AER. In a letter dated May 21, 2010, Brendan Holland, counsel for Channel
61 Associates stated that the assignment would not be pursued at this time and that the
application was withdrawn.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED That the application to assign the construction permit of
WNMN(TV), Saranac Lake, New York from Channel 61 Associates, LLC to Twin Valley
Television, LLC, File No. BAPCT-20081 1 13AER IS DISMISSED.

Clay C. Pendarvis
Associate Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau


